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From: Hon. Arthur Engoron <aengoron@nycourts.gov <mailto:aengoron@nycourts.gov> >  
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 10:32 AM 
To: kevin.wallace@ag.ny.gov <mailto:kevin.wallace@ag.ny.gov> ; Clifford Robert <crobert@robertlaw.com 
<mailto:crobert@robertlaw.com> >; Alina Habba <ahabba@habbalaw.com <mailto:ahabba@habbalaw.com> >; 
ckise@conƟnentalpllc.com <mailto:ckise@conƟnentalpllc.com> ; chris kise <chris@ckise.net <mailto:chris@ckise.net> >; 
Amer, Andrew <Andrew.Amer@ag.ny.gov <mailto:Andrew.Amer@ag.ny.gov> >; Faherty, Colleen 
<Colleen.Faherty@ag.ny.gov <mailto:Colleen.Faherty@ag.ny.gov> >; Solomon, Louis <Louis.Solomon@ag.ny.gov 
<mailto:Louis.Solomon@ag.ny.gov> > 
Cc: Allison R. Greenfield <argreenf@nycourts.gov <mailto:argreenf@nycourts.gov> > 
Subject: People v. Trump, et al., No. 452564/2022 

Dear Mr. Robert, 

I have compared the language of the AƩorney General’s proposed judgment to the language of my February 16, 2024 
Decision and Order, and the former exactly tracks the laƩer (except for the addiƟon of defendants’ addresses and blanks 
for interest amounts).  

Please let me know, by 5pm today, if you object in any specific ways, and how your counter‐judgment would differ.  Given 
the foregoing, I see no need for a moƟon or conference on this. 

JusƟce Engoron 

FILED: NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 02/21/2024 04:52 PM INDEX NO. 452564/2022

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1694 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 02/21/2024


